
Alaska 

Alaska Board of Veterinary Examiners 

PO Box 110806 
Juneau, AK 99811-0806 
Phone: 907.465.2550 
Fax: 907.465.2974 
E-mail: boardofveterinaryexaminers@alaska.gov 

Alabama 

Alabama State Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners 

8100 Seaton Place, Suite A 
Montgomery, AL 36116-7204 
Phone: 334.395.5112 
Fax: 334.395.5117 
E-mail: Tammy.Cargile@asbvme.alabama.gov 

Arizona 

Arizona State Veterinary Medical Examining Board 

1740 W. Adams Street, Suite 4600 
Phoenix, AZ 85007-2666 
Phone: 602.364.1738 
Fax: 602.364.1039 
E-mail: Victoria.whitmore@vetboard.az.gov 

Arkansas 

Arkansas Veterinary Medical Examining Committee 

1 Natural Resources Dr 
Little Rock, AR 72205 
Phone: 501.224.2836 
Fax: 501.224.1100 
E-mail: Tom.Harrington@agriculture.arkansas.gov 

https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofVeterinaryExaminers.aspx
mailto:boardofveterinaryexaminers@alaska.gov
http://www.asbvme.alabama.gov/
mailto:Tammy.Cargile@asbvme.alabama.gov
https://vetboard.az.gov/
mailto:Victoria.whitmore@vetboard.az.gov
https://mip.agri.arkansas.gov/VetLicensingPortal/Guest/Home/Main
mailto:Tom.Harrington@agriculture.arkansas.gov


 
California 

California Veterinary Medical Board 

1747 N. Market Boulevard, Suite 230 
Sacramento, CA 95834-2934 
Phone: 916.515.5220 
Fax: 916.928.6849 
E-mail: vmb@dca.ca.gov 

Colorado 

Colorado State Board of Veterinary Medicine 

1560 Broadway, Suite 1350 
Denver, CO 80202-5146 
Phone: 303.894.7800 
Fax: 1.303.894.7693 
E-mail: dora_veterinarymedicineboard@state.co.us 

Connecticut 

410 Capitol Avenue, MS #13 PHO 
Hartford, CT 06134-0308 
Phone: 860.509.7566-administrative 860.509.7603-licensure 
Fax: 860.707.1904 
E-mail: oplc.dph@ct.gov 

District of Columbia 

District of Columbia Board of Veterinary Medicine 

2201 Shannon Place SE, Floor 2 
Washington, DC 20020 
Phone: 202.535.2323 
Fax: 202.442.8117 
E-mail: sahar.majid@dc.gov 

http://www.vmb.ca.gov/
mailto:vmb@dca.ca.gov
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Veterinary
mailto:dora_veterinarymedicineboard@state.co.us
mailto:oplc.dph@ct.gov
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/162292
mailto:sahar.majid@dc.gov


Delaware 

Delaware Board of Veterinary Medicine 

861 Silver Lake Boulevard, Suite 203 
Dover, DE 19904-2467 
Phone: 302.744.4500 
Fax: 302.739.2711 
E-mail: customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov 

Florida 

Florida Board of Veterinary Medicine 

2601 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0787 
Phone: 850.487.1395 
Fax: 850.922.2918 
E-mail: vets@myfloridalicense.com 

Guam 

Guam Board of Allied Health Examiners 

651 Legacy Square Commercial Complex S, Rte 10, Suite 9 
Mangilao, Guam 96913 
Phone: 671.735.7406 
Fax: 671.735.7413 

Hawaii 

Hawaii Board of Veterinary Medicine 

PO Box 3469 
Honolulu, HI 96801-3469 
Phone: 808.586.2697 
Fax: 808.586.3031 
E-mail: veterinary@dcca.hawaii.gov 

http://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/veterinarymedicine/
mailto:customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov
https://www2.myfloridalicense.com/veterinary-medicine/
mailto:vets@myfloridalicense.com
http://www.dphss.guam.gov/content/guam-board-allied-health-examiners
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/veterinary/
mailto:veterinary@dcca.hawaii.gov


Idaho 

Idaho Board of Veterinary Medicine 

11341 W. Chinden Blvd, Building 4 
Boise, ID 83714 
Phone: 208.488.7530 
Fax:  
E-mail: bovminfo@dopl.idaho.gov 

 
Illinois 

Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation 

320 West Washington Street 3rd Fl 
Springfield, IL 62786-0001 
Phone: 217.785.0800 
Fax: 217.782.7645 
E-mail: Rochelle.Hartman@Illinois.gov 

Indiana 

Indiana Board of Veterinary Medicine 

1202 E 38th St, Discovery Hall, Ste 100 
Indianapolis, IN 46205-2898 
Phone: 317.544.2409 
Fax:  
E-mail: vetboard@vetboard.in.gov 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://dopl.idaho.gov/vet/
mailto:bovminfo@dopl.idaho.gov
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/vet.html
mailto:Rochelle.Hartman@Illinois.gov
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/veterinary-medicine-home/
mailto:vetboard@vetboard.in.gov


Iowa 

Iowa Board of Veterinary Medicine 

Wallace State Office Building, 502 E. 9th Street 
Des Moines, IA 50319-5005 
Phone: 515.281.8617 
Fax: 515.281.4282 
E-mail: jeff.kaisand@iowaagriculture.gov 

Kansas 

Kansas Board of Veterinary Examiners 

PO Box 379 
Wamego, KS 66547-0379 
Phone: 785.456.8781 
Fax: 785.456.8782 
E-mail: vetboard@ks.gov 

Kentucky 

Kentucky Board of Veterinary Examiners 

4047 Iron Works Parkway, Suite 104 
Lexington, KY 40511 
Phone: 502.564.5433 
Fax: 502.753.1458 
E-mail: Michelle.Shane@ky.gov 

Louisiana 

Louisiana Board of Veterinary Medicine 

5825 Florida Blvd 
Baton Rouge, LA 70806-4259 
Phone: 225.925.6620 
Fax: 225.925.6622 
E-mail: admin@lsbvm.org 

https://iowaagriculture.gov/animal-industry-bureau/iowa-board-veterinary-medicine
mailto:jeff.kaisand@iowaagriculture.gov
https://kbve.kansas.gov/
mailto:vetboard@ks.gov
https://kbve.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
mailto:Michelle.Shane@ky.gov
https://lsbvm.org/
mailto:admin@lsbvm.org


Maine 

Maine Board of Veterinary Medicine 

35 State House Station 
Augusta, ME 04333-0035 
Phone: 207.624.8620 
Fax:  
E-mail: vetmed.lic@maine.gov 

Maryland 

Maryland State Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners 

50 Harry S. Truman Parkway, Rm 102 
Annapolis, MD 21401-8960 
Phone: 410.841.5862 
Fax: 410.841.5780 
E-mail: mda.veterinaryboard@maryland.gov 

Massachusetts 

Massachusetts Board of Registration in Veterinary Medicine 

One Federal Street, Suite 600 
Boston, MA 02110-2012 
Phone: 617.727.5899 
Fax: 617.727.0139 
E-mail: vetmedboard@mass.gov 

Michigan 

Michigan Board of Veterinary Medicine 

Bureau of Professional Licensing, PO Box 30670 
Lansing, MI 48909-8170 
Phone: 517.241.0199 
Fax: 517.335.2044 
E-mail: bplhelp@michigan.gov 

http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/veterinarians/index.html
mailto:vetmed.lic@maine.gov
http://mda.maryland.gov/vetboard/Pages/default.aspx
mailto:mda.veterinaryboard@maryland.gov
http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/licensee/dpl-boards/vt/
mailto:vetmedboard@mass.gov
http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72603_27529_27555---,00.html
mailto:bplhelp@michigan.gov


Minnesota 

Minnesota Board of Veterinary Medicine 

335 Randolph Avenue, Suite 215 
St. Paul, MN 55102 
Phone: 651.201.2844 
Fax: 651.201.2842 
E-mail: pamela.johnson@state.mn.us 

Mississippi 

Mississippi Board of Veterinary Medicine 

1089D Stark Road 
Starkville, MS 39759-3565 
Phone: 662.324.9380 
Fax: 662.323.9921 
E-mail: n.christiansen@mississippivetboard.org 

Missouri 

Missouri Veterinary Medical Board 

3605 Missouri Blvd, PO Box 633 
Jefferson City, MO 65102-0633 
Phone: 573.751.0031 
Fax: 573.526.3856 
E-mail: vets@pr.mo.gov 

Montana 

Montana Board of Veterinary Medicine 

301 S. Park, Room 430 
Helena, MT 59620-0513 
Phone: 406.444.6880 
Fax: 406.841.2305 
E-mail: dlibsdvet@mt.gov 

http://mn.gov/health-licensing-boards/veterinary-medicine/
mailto:pamela.johnson@state.mn.us
http://mississippivetboard.org/
mailto:n.christiansen@mississippivetboard.org
http://pr.mo.gov/veterinarian.asp
mailto:vets@pr.mo.gov
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/veterinary-medicine/
mailto:dlibsdvet@mt.gov


Nebraska 

Nebraska Board of Veterinary Medicine and Surgery 

301 Centennial Mall South, P.O. Box 94986 
Lincoln, NE 68509-4986 
Phone: 402.471.2118 
Fax: 402.742.8355 
E-mail: dhhs.medicaloffice@nebraska.gov 

Nevada 

Nevada State Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners 

4600 Kietzke Lane, Bldg. O, Suite 265 
Reno, NV 89502-5033 
Phone: 775.688.1788 
Fax: 775.688.1808 
E-mail: vetbdinfo@vetboard.nv.gov 

New Jersey 

New Jersey State Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners 

P.O. Box 45020 
Newark, NJ 07101-8002 
Phone: 973.504.6500 
Fax: 973.273.8075 
E-mail: VeterinaryMed@dca.njoag.gov 

New Hampshire 

New Hampshire Board of Veterinary Medicine 

7 Eagle Square, Suite 300 
Concord, NH 03301-4980 
Phone: 603.271.2152 
Fax:  
E-mail: customersupport@oplc.nh.gov 

http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Veterinary-Medicine-and-Surgery.aspx
mailto:dhhs.medicaloffice@nebraska.gov
https://nvvetboard.nv.gov/
mailto:vetbdinfo@vetboard.nv.gov
http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/vet/Pages/default.aspx
mailto:VeterinaryMed@dca.njoag.gov
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-veterinary-medicine
mailto:customersupport@oplc.nh.gov


New Mexico 

New Mexico Board of Veterinary Medicine 

7301 Jefferson Street NE, Ste. H 
Albuquerque, NM 87109-4363 
Phone: 505.553.7021 
Fax:  
E-mail: deborah.schenk@bvm.nm.gov 

New York 

New York State Board for Veterinary Medicine 

89 Washington Ave Second Floor 
Albany, NY 12234-1000 
Phone: 518.474.3817, 1, ext- 210 
Fax: 518.486.4846 
E-mail: vetmedbd@nysed.gov 

North Carolina 

North Carolina Veterinary Medical Board 

1611 Jones Franklin Rd., Suite 106 
Raleigh, NC 27606-3376 
Phone: 919.854.5601 
Fax: 919.854.5606 
E-mail: brittany@ncvmb.org 

North Dakota 

North Dakota Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners 

PO Box 328 
Lisbon, ND 58054-0328 
Phone: 701.683.4705 
Fax:  
E-mail: ndbvme@nd.gov 

https://bvm.nm.gov/
mailto:deborah.schenk@bvm.nm.gov
https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions-index/veterinary-medicine
mailto:vetmedbd@nysed.gov
http://www.ncvmb.org/
mailto:brittany@ncvmb.org
https://www.ndbvme.org/
mailto:ndbvme@nd.gov


Ohio 

Ohio Veterinary Medical Licensing Board 

77 South High Street, 16th Floor 
Columbus, OH 43215 
Phone: 614.644.5281 
Fax: 614.644.9038 
E-mail: info@ovmlb.state.oh.us 

Oklahoma 

Oklahoma State Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners 

2920 N. Lincoln Blvd, Suite C 
Oklahoma City, OK 73105 
Phone: 405.522.8831 
Fax: 405.522.8034 
E-mail: cathyk@okvetboard.ok.gov 

Oregon 

Oregon Veterinary Medical Examining Board 

800 NE Oregon St, Ste 407 
Portland, OR 97232-2187 
Phone: 971.673.0224 
Fax: 971.673.0226 
E-mail: ovmeb.info@oregon.gov 

Pennsylvania 

Pennsylvania State Board of Veterinary Medicine 

2601 North Third Street, PO Box 2649 
Harrisburg, PA 17105-2649 
Phone: 717.783.7134 
Fax: 717.787.7769 
E-mail: st-veterinary@pa.gov 

http://www.ovmlb.ohio.gov/
mailto:info@ovmlb.state.oh.us
http://www.okvetboard.com/
mailto:cathyk@okvetboard.ok.gov
https://www.oregon.gov/ovmeb/Pages/default.aspx
mailto:ovmeb.info@oregon.gov
http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/VeterinaryMedicine/Pages/default.aspx#.VUd49flVhBc
mailto:st-veterinary@pa.gov


Puerto Rico 

Puerto Rico Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners 

PO Box 10200 
Santurce, PR 00908-0200 
Phone: 787.765.2929 
Fax:  
E-mail: gonzalez.juliany@salud.pr.gov 

Rhode Island 
 

Rhode Island Board of Veterinary Medicine 

3 Capitol Hill, Room 205 
Providence, RI 02908-5034 
Phone: 401.222.1392 
Fax: 401.222.1272 
E-mail: doh.elicense@health.ri.gov 

South Carolina 

South Carolina Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners 

PO Box 11329 
Columbia, SC 29211-1329 
Phone: 803.896.4598 
Fax: 803.896.4719 
E-mail: Contact.VetBoard@llr.sc.gov 

South Dakota 

South Dakota Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners 

411 South Fort Street 
Pierre, SD 57501-4503 
Phone: 605.773.3321 

http://www.salud.pr.gov/CMS/133
mailto:gonzalez.juliany@salud.pr.gov
https://health.ri.gov/licensing/veterinary-medicine
mailto:doh.elicense@health.ri.gov
https://llr.sc.gov/vet/
mailto:Contact.VetBoard@llr.sc.gov
https://vetboard.sd.gov/


Fax: 605.773.5459 
E-mail: aibmail@state.sd.us 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Tennessee 

Tennessee Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners 

665 Mainstream Drive 
Nashville, TN 37243 
Phone: 800.778.4123 x5325090 
Fax: 615.532.5164 
E-mail: veterinary.health@tn.gov 

Texas 

Texas Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners 

1801 N. Congress, Suite 8.800 
Austin, TX 78701-1319 
Phone: 512.305.7555 
Fax: 512.305.7556 
E-mail: vet.board@veterinary.texas.gov 

U.S. Virgin Islands 
 

Virgin Islands Board of Veterinary Medicine 

3500 Estate Richmond 
Christiansted, VI 00820-4370 
Phone: 340.718.1311 x3647 

mailto:aibmail@state.sd.us
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/veterinary-board.html
mailto:veterinary.health@tn.gov
http://www.veterinary.texas.gov/
mailto:vet.board@veterinary.texas.gov
https://doh.vi.gov/office-of-professional-licensure-and-health-planning/board-veterinary-medicine/


Fax:  
E-mail: deborah.richardson-peter@doh.vi.gov 

 
 
Utah 

Utah Veterinary Physician Licensing Board 

Div of Occupational and Prof Licensing, PO Box 146741 
Salt Lake City, UT 84114-6741 
Phone: 801.530.6628 
Fax: 801.530.6511 
E-mail: B3@utah.gov 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Vermont 

Vermont Board of Veterinary Medicine 

89 Main Street, Third Floor 
Montpelier, VT 05620-3402 
Phone: 802.828.2373 
Fax: 802.828.2465 
E-mail: Sos.oprlicensing2@Vermont.gov 

Virginia 

Virginia Board of Veterinary Medicine 

mailto:deborah.richardson-peter@doh.vi.gov
https://dopl.utah.gov/vet/index.html
mailto:B3@utah.gov
https://sos.vermont.gov/veterinary-medicine/
mailto:Sos.oprlicensing2@Vermont.gov
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/VetMed/


9960 Mayland Dr., Suite 300 
Henrico, VA 23233-1463 
Phone: 804.597.4133 
Fax: 804.767.1011 
E-mail: vetbd@dhp.virginia.gov 

Washington 
 

Washington State Veterinary Board of Governors 

PO Box 47852 
Olympia, WA 98504-7852 
Phone: 360.236.4700 
Fax: 360.236.4918 
E-mail: veterinary@doh.wa.gov 

West Virginia  
 

West Virginia Board of Veterinary Medicine 

5509 Big Tyler Rd, Suite 3 
Cross Lanes, WV 25313-1347 
Phone: 304.776.8032 
Fax: 304.776.8256 
E-mail: patricia.a.holstein@wv.gov 

Wyoming 

Wyoming Board of Veterinary Medicine 

2001 Capitol Avenue, Room 127 
Cheyenne, WY 82002-3643 
Phone: 307.777.5403 
Fax: 307.777.3508 
E-mail: emma.garcia@wyo.gov 

 

mailto:vetbd@dhp.virginia.gov
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/veterinarian/veterinary-board-governors#:~:text=The%20mission%20of%20the%20Washington,veterinary%20healthcare%20providers%20and%20facilities.
mailto:veterinary@doh.wa.gov
http://www.wvbvm.org/
mailto:patricia.a.holstein@wv.gov
http://vetboard.wyo.gov/
mailto:emma.garcia@wyo.gov


 


